

# EMILY WHYNOTT

781.267.3983 / ewhynott@gmail.com / www.emilywhynott.com

## Bio

Interdisciplinary artist with a background in ceramics and sculpture. Interested in the emerging field of community engagement through the arts. Strong technical skills in areas of ceramics, sculptural fabrication, and mold-making. Familiar with both contemporary and non-traditional forms of artistic research.

## Education

**Moore College of Art and Design**, Philadelphia, PA  
MFA in Socially-Engaged Studio Art |2023|

**Rhode Island School of Design [RISD]**, Providence, RI  
BFA in Sculpture |2020|

## Exhibition History

### “Feast” Solo Exhibition

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA |2023-24|

### “Sugar Coated” Solo Exhibition

Clay on Main, Oley, PA |2023|

### Moore College of Art Graduate Thesis Exhibition

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA |2023|

### Moore College of Art MFA In Progress Exhibition

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA |2022|

### Moore College of Art MFA Mid-Day Soirée Exhibition

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA |2022|

### Moore Graduate Studies Viewbook Participation |2022|

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA |2022|

### Moore College of Art Curatorial Display Exhibition

Moore College of Art, Philadelphia, PA |2022|

### “Ham Sandwich” Group Exhibition

AHA Fine Art Gallery, Brooklyn, NY |2021|

### “Look Who’s Coming to Dinner” Online Exhibition |2021|

### “What Matters Most” Online Exhibition |2020|

### RISD Senior Digital Publication |2020|

### Pioneer Works Digital Diary Participation |2020|

### RISD Sculpture Triennial Exhibition

Woods Gerry Gallery, Providence, RI |2018|

### RISD Projection as Visual Practice Exhibition

RISD Old Library, Providence, RI |2018|

## Awards and Honors

**National Association of Women Artists Member**|2023-present|

**Moore Graduate Summer Research Grant** |2022|

**Moore Social Engagement Fellowship** |2021-present|

**Moore Graduate Studio Assistantship** |2021 - present|

**Grace Swift Nye and Alfred Nye Scholarship** |2016 -20|

**Jeanne Stahl-Webber Sculpture Fund Award** |2018 - 20| **Nathaniel**

**T. Hesse '76 Scholarship Fund Award** |2018 -20|

**The Cornelius Richard Scholarship** |2019 - 20|

## Related Experience

### Adjunct Faculty |2024 - present|

Moore College of Art and Design Philadelphia, PA

Taught an undergraduate foundations 3D Design class. Generated syllabi, lesson plans, and presentations. Led group critiques and material demonstrations.

### Teaching Intern |2022 - 23|

Moore College of Art and Design Philadelphia, PA

Assisted in an introductory undergraduate ceramics class. Created lesson plans, led material workshops, demonstrations, and critiques. Mixed ceramic glazes and operated kilns.

### Graduate Assistant |2021 - present|

Moore College of Art and Design Philadelphia, PA

Led technical demonstrations and planned undergraduate workshops.

### Office Assistant and Content Creator |2019 - 20|

AICAD Providence, RI

(Association of Independent Colleges of Art and Design)

Maintained and curated AICAD social media pages, developed graphics for AICAD specific programs, organized company documents, communicated with art students and educators, gained experience working for a nonprofit arts organization.

### Teaching Assistant |2017 - 19|

Rhode Island School of Design Providence, RI

Assisted in teaching for foundation year Design class that focused on developing art installations, programming with Processing software, and video editing.

## Additional Experience

### Server |2021 - present|

Sabrina’s Cafe and La Chinesca Philadelphia, PA

Developed invaluable customer relations experience. Frequently trained new servers.

### Server and Pastry Chef |2020-21|

Larimar Restaurant Spring Lake, NJ

Gained experience working as part of a team in a high-pressure environment. Conceptualized and executed dessert recipes utilizing seasonal ingredients.

## References

**Daniel Tucker** University of the Arts

Associate Professor and Program Director of Museum Studies MA  
[datucker@uarts.edu](mailto:datucker@uarts.edu)

**Ashley York** Moore College of Art and Design

Digital Fabrication and Technicians Manager

[ayork@moore.edu](mailto:ayork@moore.edu) / 704-748-3108